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The Toledo Edison Company Docket No. 50-346
ATTH: lir. Lowell E. Roo

Vice President
Facilities Development

Edison Plaza
300 lbdison Avenue
Toledo, Ohio 43652

Canticcen:

Thank you for your letter dated August 11, 1976, pursuant to
10 CFR 50.55(c) regarding repair of a defective weld on the
it steam generator 26 inch stean line. 1;o are looking foruard
to rcccipt of your final report en this natter.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely youro,

E. L. Jordan, lating Chief
Reactor Ccuatruction and

Engineering Support Ercach
1

cc Dr. Ernst Volgenau, Dfrector |
Office of Inspection ud )
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